
Jeffrey Crist, Chairman • Dean Tamburri, Vice Chairman • Vincent Odock, Secretary • Susan Walski, Board Member 
Marc Greene, Board Member • Giovanni Palladino, Board Member • Linda Muller, Board Member 

William Fioravanti, Chief Executive Officer • Lino J. Sciarretta, General Counsel • Daniel G. Birmingham, Bond Counsel 

Finance Committee Agenda 

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE, The Orange County Industrial Development Agency will hold its regularly scheduled 

meeting of the Finance Committee on August 6th, 2025, immediately following the OCFC Finance Committee 

Meeting at Regional Food Bank Hudson Valley, 580 NY-416, Montgomery, NY 12549 to consider and/or act upon 

the following: 

Order of Business 

• Call Meeting to Order

• Roll Call

• Proof of Notice

• Minutes

o Approval of Minutes from the April 16th, 2025 Finance Committee Meeting

o Approval of Minutes from the June 26th, 2025, Finance Committee Meeting

• New Business

o Approval June / July 2025 Financials

o Approval of June / July / August Payables

• Adjournment

To watch the livestream, please visit our website: www.ocnyida.com 

Dated: July 29,2025 By: William Fioravanti – Chief Executive Officer 

4 Crotty Lane, Suite 100 • New Windsor, NY 12553 

Phone: (845) 234-4192 • Fax : (845) 220-2228 • Email : business@ocnyida.com 

1



 

  

 
Jeffrey Crist, Chairman • Dean Tamburri, Vice Chairman • Vincent Odock, Secretary 

Susan Walski, Board Member • Marc Greene, Board Member • Giovanni Palladino, Board Member • Linda Muller, Board Member 
William Fioravanti, Chief Executive Officer • Lino J. Sciarretta, General Counsel • Daniel G. Birmingham, Bond Counsel 

 

 

Date:  July 09, 2025 

From:  Jeffrey D. Crist 

Re:  Next Meeting Date 

 

 

 

The next Finance Committee meeting of the  

Orange County Industrial Development Agency is: 

Wednesday, August 6th, 2025 

At 4:00pm immediately following the  

OCFC Finance Committee meeting 

 

Regional Food Bank Hudson Valley 

580 NY-416 

Montgomery, NY 12549 
 

 

To watch the livestream, please visit our website: www.ocnyida.com 

 
Orange County Industrial Development Agency 

4 Crotty Lane, Suite 100 • New Windsor, NY 12553 

Phone: (845) 234-4192 • Fax: (845) 220-2228 • Email: business@ocnyida.com 

OCIDA Finance Committee Meeting Notice 

2

mailto:business@ocnyida.com


 

 
 

1 

Orange County Industrial Development Agency 
4 Crotty Lane 

New Windsor, NY 12553 
(845) 234-4192 

              
 

OCIDA Finance Committee Minutes 
Wednesday, April 16th, 2025 

              
Meeting Location: 4 Crotty Lane, New Windsor, New York, 12553 
 
Committee Members Present: Marc Greene, Jeffrey Crist, Dean Tamburri 
 
Committee Members Absent: Linda Muller 
 
Staff Present: Bill Fioravanti, Kelly Reilly, Marty Borrás (via Zoom), Dylan Burke (AV), Rudy 
Zodda (General Counsel) 
 
Others Present: Brian Sanvidge (NYS Monitor via Zoom) 
              
 
I. Call Meeting to Order 
 
The Chairman called the meeting to order at 4:08 p.m. 
 
II. Roll Call 

Mr. Fioravanti acknowledged the Committee, staff, and guest present. 
 
III. Proof of Notice 

The Chairman acknowledged that notice of the meeting was properly provided. 

IV. Minutes 

A MOTION TO APPROVE THE MARCH 19TH, 2025, OCIDA FINANCE COMMITTEE 
MEETING MINUTES AS PRESENTED WAS MADE BY MR. CRIST, SECONDED BY 
MR. TAMBURRI, AND PASSED UNANIMOUSLY. 

V. New Business 

March 2025 OCIDA Financial Report: Mr. Fioravanti reviewed the report which included 
income, interest earnings, expenses, and bank balances. 
 
March / April 2025 Payables: Ms. Reilly reviewed the recurring and new expenses which 
included the payments to two students for the Vision Hudson Valley Quality of Life Study 

3



 

 
 

2 

research. 
 
A MOTION TO PRESENT THE MARCH 2025 OCIDA FINANCIAL REPORT AND THE 
MARCH / APRIL 2025 OCIDA PAYABLES FOR APPROVAL BY THE FULL BOARD 
WAS MADE BY MR. TAMBURRI, SECONDED BY MR. CRIST, AND PASSED 
UNANIMOUSLY. 
 
VI. Adjournment 

A MOTION TO ADJOURN THE MEETING WAS MADE BY MR. CRIST, SECONDED 
BY CHAIRMAN GREENE, AND PASSED UNANIMOUSLY. 
 
The meeting closed at 4:23 p.m. 

4



 

 
 

1 

Orange County Industrial Development Agency 
4 Crotty Lane 

New Windsor, NY 12553 
(845) 234-4192 

              
 

OCIDA Finance Committee Minutes 
Thursday, June 26th, 2025 

              
Meeting Location: 4 Crotty Lane, New Windsor, New York, 12553 
 
Committee Members Present: Marc Greene, Linda Muller, Jeffrey Crist 
 
Committee Members Absent: Dean Tamburri  
 
Staff Present: Bill Fioravanti, Kelly Reilly, Marty Borrás, Kaden Jones (AV), Lino Sciarretta 
(General Counsel), Krishna Kootala (OCIDA intern), Shannon Manesse (via Zoom) 
 
Others Present: Brian Sanvidge (NYS Monitor) 
              
 
I. Call Meeting to Order 
 
The Chairman called the meeting to order at 4:14 pm. 
 
II. Roll Call 

Mr. Fioravanti acknowledged the Committee, staff members, and guest present. 
 
III. Proof of Notice 

The Chairman acknowledged that notice of the meeting was duly provided. 

IV. Minutes 

Linda Muller was not present at the April 16th, 2025, OCFC Finance Committee meeting, so there 
was not a majority to approve the meeting minutes. 

V. New Business 

Certificate of Deposit: Mr. Greene recommended reinvesting $2.5 M in a 9-month CD at 
Provident Bank at anywhere between 4.0% and 4.05% and keeping the interest earned in the 
checking account. 
 
A MOTION TO REINVEST $2.5 MILLION IN A 9-MONTH CD AT PROVIDENT BANK 
AT THEIR CURRENT RATE AND KEEP THE EARNED INTEREST IN THE 
CHECKING ACCOUNT WAS MADE BY MR. CRIST, SECONDED BY MS. MULLER, 
AND PASSED UNANIMOUSLY. 

5



 

 
 

2 

 
Approval of May 2025 OCIDA Financial Report: Ms. Manesse reviewed the application fee, 
management fee income, EPA brownfield assessment reimbursement and the expenses which 
included professional fees for the Quality-of-Life study, cost benefit analysis/economic impact 
analysis by Camoin, and legal fees. She noted the additional expenses for the painting of the office. 
Ms. Manesse reviewed the bank balance, CDs, and Treasury Bills and asked whether there would 
be enough cash on hand for any new invoices from the NYS Monitor to which Mr. Sanvidge stated 
he would follow up with the Office of the Inspector General and advise the IDA. 
 
May / June 2025 OCIDA Payables: Ms. Reilly reviewed the payables and the local labor pass-
thru, and the expenses for Vision Hudson Valley’s Quality of Life Study and mileage for recent 
events. Mr. Greene asked for an update on the Ramp Bill Pay platform to which Marty responded 
that the platform’s real-time approval process allowed for timely payments and cash back perks 
for paying invoices with their credit card..  
 
A MOTION TO RECOMMEND APPROVAL OF THE MAY 2025 OCIDA FINANCIAL 
REPORT AND THE MAY / JUNE 2025 OCIDA PAYABLES BY THE FULL BOARD WAS 
MADE BY MR. CRIST, SECONDED BY MS. MULLER, AND PASSED UNANIMOUSLY. 
 
VI. Adjournment 

A MOTION TO ADJOURN THE MEETING WAS MADE BY MR. CRIST, SECONDED 
BY MS. MULLER, AND PASSED UNANIMOUSLY. 
 
The meeting closed at 4:29 p.m. 

6



Ac
tu

al
Bu

dg
et

ov
er

 B
ud

ge
t

Ac
tu

al
Bu

dg
et

ov
er

 B
ud

ge
t

Ac
tu

al
Bu

dg
et

ov
er

 B
ud

ge
t

Ac
tu

al
Bu

dg
et

ov
er

 B
ud

ge
t

In
co

m
e

   
40

00
0 

Ap
pl

ic
at

io
n 

Fe
e

5,
00

0.
00

  
83

3.
33

  
4,

16
6.

67
  

2,
50

0.
00

  
83

3.
33

  
1,

66
6.

67
  

2,
50

0.
00

  
83

3.
33

  
1,

66
6.

67
  

12
,5

00
.0

0 
 

4,
99

9.
98

  
7,

50
0.

02
  

   
40

30
0 

Cl
os

in
g 

Fe
es

10
0,

83
3.

33
  

-1
00

,8
33

.3
3 

 
10

0,
83

3.
33

  
-1

00
,8

33
.3

3 
 

10
0,

83
3.

33
  

-1
00

,8
33

.3
3 

 
0.

00
  

60
4,

99
9.

98
  

-6
04

,9
99

.9
8 

 
   

40
40

0 
ID

A 
Ad

m
in

is
tra

tiv
e 

Fe
es

25
0.

00
  

-2
50

.0
0 

 
25

0.
00

  
-2

50
.0

0 
 

25
0.

00
  

-2
50

.0
0 

 
0.

00
  

1,
50

0.
00

  
-1

,5
00

.0
0 

 
   

42
50

0 
O

th
er

 in
co

m
e

58
,3

33
.3

3 
 

-5
8,

33
3.

33
  

58
,3

33
.3

3 
 

-5
8,

33
3.

33
  

58
,3

33
.3

3 
 

-5
8,

33
3.

33
  

0.
00

  
34

9,
99

9.
98

  
-3

49
,9

99
.9

8 
 

   
45

00
0 

M
an

ag
em

en
t F

ee
 In

co
m

e
7,

68
0.

75
  

9,
33

2.
33

  
-1

,6
51

.5
8 

 
7,

42
0.

02
  

9,
33

2.
33

  
-1

,9
12

.3
1 

 
9,

64
3.

03
  

9,
33

2.
33

  
31

0.
70

  
40

,2
40

.1
8 

 
55

,9
93

.9
8 

 
-1

5,
75

3.
80

  
   

46
00

0 
EP

A 
Br

ow
nf

ie
ld

 
As

se
ss

m
en

ts
 R

ev
en

ue
0.

00
  

2,
50

0.
00

  
2,

50
0.

00
  

0.
00

  
2,

50
0.

00
  

0.
00

  
2,

50
0.

00
  

   
49

00
0 

In
te

re
st

 E
ar

ni
ng

s
24

7.
77

  
11

,2
50

.0
0 

 
-1

1,
00

2.
23

  
22

1.
97

  
11

,2
50

.0
0 

 
-1

1,
02

8.
03

  
18

2.
90

  
11

,2
50

.0
0 

 
-1

1,
06

7.
10

  
32

6,
55

1.
32

  
67

,5
00

.0
0 

 
25

9,
05

1.
32

  
To

ta
l I

nc
om

e
$ 

   
   

12
,9

28
.5

2 
 

$ 
  1

80
,8

32
.3

2 
 

-$
  1

67
,9

03
.8

0 
 

$ 
   

12
,6

41
.9

9 
 

$ 
 1

80
,8

32
.3

2 
 

-$
16

8,
19

0.
33

  
$ 

   
   

12
,3

25
.9

3 
 

$ 
   

18
0,

83
2.

32
  

-$
  1

68
,5

06
.3

9 
 

$ 
 3

81
,7

91
.5

0 
 

$1
,0

84
,9

93
.9

2 
 

-$
 7

03
,2

02
.4

2 
 

G
ro

ss
 P

ro
fit

$ 
   

   
12

,9
28

.5
2 

 
$ 

  1
80

,8
32

.3
2 

 
-$

  1
67

,9
03

.8
0 

 
$ 

   
12

,6
41

.9
9 

 
$ 

 1
80

,8
32

.3
2 

 
-$

16
8,

19
0.

33
  

$ 
   

   
12

,3
25

.9
3 

 
$ 

   
18

0,
83

2.
32

  
-$

  1
68

,5
06

.3
9 

 
$ 

 3
81

,7
91

.5
0 

 
$1

,0
84

,9
93

.9
2 

 
-$

 7
03

,2
02

.4
2 

 
Ex

pe
ns

es
   

60
00

0 
Ad

m
in

is
tra

tiv
e 

Co
st

s
0.

00
  

0.
00

  
0.

00
  

0.
00

  
0.

00
  

0.
00

  
   

   
60

00
2 

Ba
nk

 S
er

vi
ce

 C
ha

rg
es

55
.1

1 
 

55
.1

1 
 

0.
00

  
17

.2
3 

 
17

.2
3 

 
11

0.
85

  
0.

00
  

11
0.

85
  

   
   

60
00

3 
CF

O
/B

oo
kk

ee
pi

ng
 

Se
rv

ic
es

1,
85

0.
00

  
1,

91
6.

67
  

-6
6.

67
  

1,
85

0.
00

  
1,

91
6.

67
  

-6
6.

67
  

1,
85

0.
00

  
1,

91
6.

67
  

-6
6.

67
  

14
,3

48
.5

0 
 

11
,5

00
.0

2 
 

2,
84

8.
48

  
   

   
60

00
4 

Fi
sc

al
 A

ud
it

1,
75

0.
00

  
-1

,7
50

.0
0 

 
1,

75
0.

00
  

-1
,7

50
.0

0 
 

1,
75

0.
00

  
-1

,7
50

.0
0 

 
0.

00
  

10
,5

00
.0

0 
 

-1
0,

50
0.

00
  

   
   

60
00

5 
In

su
ra

nc
e

1,
28

0.
74

  
1,

72
4.

08
  

-4
43

.3
4 

 
1,

28
0.

74
  

1,
72

4.
08

  
-4

43
.3

4 
 

1,
28

0.
74

  
1,

72
4.

08
  

-4
43

.3
4 

 
7,

49
1.

84
  

10
,3

44
.4

8 
 

-2
,8

52
.6

4 
 

   
   

60
00

6 
O

ffi
ce

 S
up

pl
ie

s 
an

d 
Po

st
ag

e
52

8.
61

  
1,

03
5.

83
  

-5
07

.2
2 

 
80

2.
92

  
1,

03
5.

83
  

-2
32

.9
1 

 
1,

33
5.

60
  

1,
03

5.
83

  
29

9.
77

  
5,

14
5.

24
  

6,
21

4.
98

  
-1

,0
69

.7
4 

 
   

   
60

00
7 

Pr
of

es
si

on
al

 F
ee

s
9,

08
7.

50
  

54
1.

67
  

8,
54

5.
83

  
1,

28
2.

50
  

54
1.

67
  

74
0.

83
  

9,
03

6.
63

  
54

1.
67

  
8,

49
4.

96
  

23
,8

39
.1

3 
 

3,
25

0.
02

  
20

,5
89

.1
1 

 
   

   
60

00
8 

Tr
av

el
, L

od
gi

ng
, M

ea
ls

63
2.

03
  

59
4.

67
  

37
.3

6 
 

68
5.

97
  

59
4.

67
  

91
.3

0 
 

1,
64

8.
35

  
59

4.
67

  
1,

05
3.

68
  

4,
55

0.
27

  
3,

56
8.

02
  

98
2.

25
  

   
   

60
00

9 
An

ch
in

 / 
NY

S 
M

on
ito

r
10

7.
50

  
18

,7
50

.0
0 

 
-1

8,
64

2.
50

  
10

,0
14

.3
5 

 
18

,7
50

.0
0 

 
-8

,7
35

.6
5 

 
10

,6
20

.7
5 

 
18

,7
50

.0
0 

 
-8

,1
29

.2
5 

 
62

,9
69

.4
0 

 
11

2,
50

0.
00

  
-4

9,
53

0.
60

  
   

To
ta

l 6
00

00
 A

dm
in

is
tra

tiv
e 

Co
st

s
$ 

   
   

13
,5

41
.4

9 
 

$ 
   

 2
6,

31
2.

92
  

-$
   

 1
2,

77
1.

43
  

$ 
   

15
,9

16
.4

8 
 

$ 
   

26
,3

12
.9

2 
 

-$
  1

0,
39

6.
44

  
$ 

   
   

25
,7

89
.3

0 
 

$ 
   

  2
6,

31
2.

92
  

-$
   

   
   

52
3.

62
  

$ 
 1

18
,4

55
.2

3 
 

$ 
  1

57
,8

77
.5

2 
 

-$
   

39
,4

22
.2

9 
 

   
60

20
0 

Ag
en

cy
 S

up
po

rt 
Ex

pe
ns

es
0.

00
  

0.
00

  
0.

00
  

0.
00

  
0.

00
  

0.
00

  
   

   
60

20
1 

IT
 S

up
po

rt 
& 

Au
di

o/
Vi

su
al

2,
81

5.
41

  
3,

40
0.

00
  

-5
84

.5
9 

 
1,

19
9.

58
  

3,
40

0.
00

  
-2

,2
00

.4
2 

 
6,

44
7.

21
  

3,
40

0.
00

  
3,

04
7.

21
  

19
,5

76
.1

7 
 

20
,4

00
.0

0 
 

-8
23

.8
3 

 
   

   
60

20
2 

M
ar

ke
tin

g 
& 

PR
3,

07
3.

15
  

6,
08

3.
33

  
-3

,0
10

.1
8 

 
2,

91
4.

91
  

6,
08

3.
33

  
-3

,1
68

.4
2 

 
7,

58
8.

50
  

6,
08

3.
33

  
1,

50
5.

17
  

20
,8

91
.5

0 
 

36
,4

99
.9

8 
 

-1
5,

60
8.

48
  

   
   

60
20

3 
M

em
be

rs
hi

ps
 a

nd
 

Ev
en

ts
1,

77
0.

00
  

1,
06

2.
08

  
70

7.
92

  
37

0.
00

  
1,

06
2.

08
  

-6
92

.0
8 

 
1,

06
2.

08
  

-1
,0

62
.0

8 
 

7,
84

0.
81

  
6,

37
2.

48
  

1,
46

8.
33

  

   
   

60
20

4 
Tr

ai
ni

ng
 a

nd
 E

du
ca

tio
n

37
5.

00
  

-3
75

.0
0 

 
37

5.
00

  
-3

75
.0

0 
 

37
5.

00
  

-3
75

.0
0 

 
0.

00
  

2,
25

0.
00

  
-2

,2
50

.0
0 

 
   

To
ta

l 6
02

00
 A

ge
nc

y 
Su

pp
or

t 
Ex

pe
ns

es
$ 

   
   

  7
,6

58
.5

6 
 

$ 
   

 1
0,

92
0.

41
  

-$
   

   
3,

26
1.

85
  

$ 
   

  4
,4

84
.4

9 
 

$ 
   

10
,9

20
.4

1 
 

-$
   

 6
,4

35
.9

2 
 $

   
   

 1
4,

03
5.

71
  

$ 
   

  1
0,

92
0.

41
  

$ 
   

   
3,

11
5.

30
  

$ 
   

48
,3

08
.4

8 
 

$ 
   

 6
5,

52
2.

46
  

-$
   

17
,2

13
.9

8 
 

   
60

40
0 

Pr
oj

ec
ts

/P
ro

gr
am

s
0.

00
  

0.
00

  
0.

00
  

0.
00

  
0.

00
  

0.
00

  
   

   
60

40
2 

Co
st

-B
en

ef
it 

An
al

ys
es

41
6.

67
  

-4
16

.6
7 

 
3,

50
0.

00
  

41
6.

67
  

3,
08

3.
33

  
41

6.
67

  
-4

16
.6

7 
 

3,
50

0.
00

  
2,

50
0.

02
  

99
9.

98
  

   
   

60
40

4 
Le

ga
l C

ou
ns

el
2,

24
3.

50
  

5,
41

6.
67

  
-3

,1
73

.1
7 

 
8,

61
6.

00
  

5,
41

6.
67

  
3,

19
9.

33
  

21
,4

80
.7

2 
 

5,
41

6.
67

  
16

,0
64

.0
5 

 
49

,3
96

.9
3 

 
32

,5
00

.0
2 

 
16

,8
96

.9
1 

 
   

   
60

40
5 

Le
ga

l, 
Pa

ss
 T

hr
u

2,
50

0.
00

  
2,

50
0.

00
  

0.
00

  
0.

00
  

2,
50

0.
00

  
0.

00
  

2,
50

0.
00

  
   

   
60

40
6 

Lo
ca

l L
ab

or
 A

ud
iti

ng
 

Fe
es

 E
xp

en
se

3,
86

4.
00

  
87

5.
00

  
2,

98
9.

00
  

87
5.

00
  

-8
75

.0
0 

 
87

5.
00

  
-8

75
.0

0 
 

3,
86

4.
00

  
5,

25
0.

00
  

-1
,3

86
.0

0 
 

   
   

60
40

8 
Sh

ov
el

 R
ea

dy
 P

ro
gr

am
15

4,
16

6.
67

  
-1

54
,1

66
.6

7 
 

6,
94

5.
00

  
15

4,
16

6.
67

  
-1

47
,2

21
.6

7 
 

7,
62

5.
00

  
15

4,
16

6.
67

  
-1

46
,5

41
.6

7 
 

15
,8

20
.0

0 
 

92
5,

00
0.

02
  

-9
09

,1
80

.0
2 

 
   

To
ta

l 6
04

00
 P

ro
je

ct
s/

Pr
og

ra
m

s
$ 

   
   

  8
,6

07
.5

0 
 

$ 
  1

60
,8

75
.0

1 
 

-$
  1

52
,2

67
.5

1 
 

$ 
   

19
,0

61
.0

0 
 

$ 
 1

60
,8

75
.0

1 
 

-$
14

1,
81

4.
01

  
$ 

   
   

29
,1

05
.7

2 
 

$ 
   

16
0,

87
5.

01
  

-$
  1

31
,7

69
.2

9 
 

$ 
   

75
,0

80
.9

3 
 

$ 
  9

65
,2

50
.0

6 
 

-$
 8

90
,1

69
.1

3 
 

   
61

00
0 

Pa
yr

ol
l E

xp
en

se
s

0.
00

  
0.

00
  

0.
00

  
0.

00
  

0.
00

  
0.

00
  

   
   

61
00

1 
Em

pl
oy

ee
 B

en
ef

its
2,

96
6.

10
  

3,
03

7.
50

  
-7

1.
40

  
2,

98
8.

32
  

3,
03

7.
50

  
-4

9.
18

  
2,

97
7.

34
  

3,
03

7.
50

  
-6

0.
16

  
17

,8
52

.3
1 

 
18

,2
25

.0
0 

 
-3

72
.6

9 
 

   
   

61
00

2 
Pa

yr
ol

l T
ax

es
 &

 F
ee

s 
(S

ta
ff 

Li
ne

)
2,

23
9.

21
  

2,
94

3.
58

  
-7

04
.3

7 
 

2,
79

3.
39

  
2,

94
3.

58
  

-1
50

.1
9 

 
2,

39
8.

68
  

2,
94

3.
58

  
-5

44
.9

0 
 

16
,8

07
.8

0 
 

17
,6

61
.4

8 
 

-8
53

.6
8 

 
   

   
61

00
3 

Sa
la

rie
s

23
,5

85
.5

2 
 

27
,5

87
.1

7 
 

-4
,0

01
.6

5 
 

29
,4

81
.9

0 
 

27
,5

87
.1

7 
 

1,
89

4.
73

  
24

,4
07

.0
2 

 
27

,5
87

.1
7 

 
-3

,1
80

.1
5 

 
15

4,
12

7.
38

  
16

5,
52

3.
02

  
-1

1,
39

5.
64

  
   

   
61

00
4 

Re
tir

em
en

t a
nd

 P
ro

fit
-

Sh
ar

in
g

1,
33

6.
17

  
-1

,3
36

.1
7 

 
1,

33
6.

17
  

-1
,3

36
.1

7 
 

1,
33

6.
17

  
-1

,3
36

.1
7 

 
0.

00
  

8,
01

7.
02

  
-8

,0
17

.0
2 

 

   
   

61
00

5 
De

fe
rre

d 
Co

m
pe

ns
at

io
n

2,
48

0.
17

  
-2

,4
80

.1
7 

 
2,

48
0.

17
  

-2
,4

80
.1

7 
 

2,
48

0.
17

  
-2

,4
80

.1
7 

 
0.

00
  

14
,8

81
.0

2 
 

-1
4,

88
1.

02
  

   
To

ta
l 6

10
00

 P
ay

ro
ll 

Ex
pe

ns
es

$ 
   

   
28

,7
90

.8
3 

 
$ 

   
 3

7,
38

4.
59

  
-$

   
   

8,
59

3.
76

  
$ 

   
35

,2
63

.6
1 

 
$ 

   
37

,3
84

.5
9 

 
-$

   
 2

,1
20

.9
8 

 $
   

   
 2

9,
78

3.
04

  
$ 

   
  3

7,
38

4.
59

  
-$

   
   

7,
60

1.
55

  
$ 

 1
88

,7
87

.4
9 

 
$ 

  2
24

,3
07

.5
4 

 
-$

   
35

,5
20

.0
5 

 
   

62
00

0 
Bu

ild
in

g 
Ex

pe
ns

es
0.

00
  

0.
00

  
0.

00
  

0.
00

  
0.

00
  

0.
00

  
   

   
62

00
2 

Bu
ild

in
g 

Re
nt

7,
77

0.
27

  
7,

50
0.

00
  

27
0.

27
  

8,
39

8.
30

  
7,

50
0.

00
  

89
8.

30
  

8,
39

8.
30

  
7,

50
0.

00
  

89
8.

30
  

48
,7

00
.9

3 
 

45
,0

00
.0

0 
 

3,
70

0.
93

  
   

   
62

00
3 

Bu
ild

in
g 

Ut
ili

tie
s

76
9.

03
  

59
5.

25
  

17
3.

78
  

62
6.

11
  

59
5.

25
  

30
.8

6 
 

54
5.

91
  

59
5.

25
  

-4
9.

34
  

3,
71

0.
83

  
3,

57
1.

50
  

13
9.

33
  

   
   

62
00

6 
In

te
rn

et
 a

nd
 

Te
le

ph
on

es
49

8.
22

  
45

8.
33

  
39

.8
9 

 
25

3.
99

  
45

8.
33

  
-2

04
.3

4 
 

98
9.

48
  

45
8.

33
  

53
1.

15
  

2,
97

1.
21

  
2,

74
9.

98
  

22
1.

23
  

   
   

62
00

7 
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
4,

16
8.

69
  

73
3.

33
  

3,
43

5.
36

  
65

0.
00

  
73

3.
33

  
-8

3.
33

  
65

0.
00

  
73

3.
33

  
-8

3.
33

  
7,

41
8.

69
  

4,
39

9.
98

  
3,

01
8.

71
  

   
   

62
00

8 
Re

pa
irs

/R
en

ov
at

io
ns

54
1.

67
  

-5
41

.6
7 

 
4,

80
0.

00
  

54
1.

67
  

4,
25

8.
33

  
19

5.
00

  
54

1.
67

  
-3

46
.6

7 
 

4,
99

5.
00

  
3,

25
0.

02
  

1,
74

4.
98

  
   

To
ta

l 6
20

00
 B

ui
ld

in
g 

Ex
pe

ns
es

$ 
   

   
13

,2
06

.2
1 

 
$ 

   
   

9,
82

8.
58

  
$ 

   
   

3,
37

7.
63

  
$ 

   
14

,7
28

.4
0 

 
$ 

   
  9

,8
28

.5
8 

 
$ 

   
 4

,8
99

.8
2 

 
$ 

   
   

10
,7

78
.6

9 
 

$ 
   

   
 9

,8
28

.5
8 

 
$ 

   
   

   
95

0.
11

  
$ 

   
67

,7
96

.6
6 

 
$ 

   
 5

8,
97

1.
48

  
$ 

   
   

8,
82

5.
18

  
To

ta
l E

xp
en

se
s

$ 
   

   
71

,8
04

.5
9 

 
$ 

  2
45

,3
21

.5
1 

 
-$

  1
73

,5
16

.9
2 

 
$ 

   
89

,4
53

.9
8 

 
$ 

 2
45

,3
21

.5
1 

 
-$

15
5,

86
7.

53
  

$ 
   

 1
09

,4
92

.4
6 

 
$ 

   
24

5,
32

1.
51

  
-$

  1
35

,8
29

.0
5 

 
$ 

 4
98

,4
28

.7
9 

 
$1

,4
71

,9
29

.0
6 

 
-$

 9
73

,5
00

.2
7 

 
Ne

t O
pe

ra
tin

g 
In

co
m

e
-$

   
  5

8,
87

6.
07

  
-$

   
 6

4,
48

9.
19

  
$ 

   
   

5,
61

3.
12

  
-$

   
76

,8
11

.9
9 

 -
$ 

  6
4,

48
9.

19
  

-$
  1

2,
32

2.
80

  
-$

   
   

97
,1

66
.5

3 
 -

$ 
   

 6
4,

48
9.

19
  

-$
   

 3
2,

67
7.

34
  

-$
 1

16
,6

37
.2

9 
 

-$
  3

86
,9

35
.1

4 
 $

   
27

0,
29

7.
85

  
Ne

t I
nc

om
e

-$
   

  5
8,

87
6.

07
  

-$
   

 6
4,

48
9.

19
  

$ 
   

   
5,

61
3.

12
  

-$
   

76
,8

11
.9

9 
 -

$ 
  6

4,
48

9.
19

  
-$

  1
2,

32
2.

80
  

-$
   

   
97

,1
66

.5
3 

 -
$ 

   
 6

4,
48

9.
19

  
-$

   
 3

2,
67

7.
34

  
-$

 1
16

,6
37

.2
9 

 
-$

  3
86

,9
35

.1
4 

 $
   

27
0,

29
7.

85
  

Ju
n 

20
25

To
ta

l

W
ed

ne
sd

ay
, J

ul
 2

3,
 2

02
5 

07
:3

8:
54

 A
M

 G
M

T-
7 

- A
cc

ru
al

 B
as

is

O
ra

ng
e 

Co
un

ty
 In

du
st

ria
l D

ev
el

op
m

en
t A

ge
nc

y
Bu

dg
et

 v
s.

 A
ct

ua
ls

: F
Y_

20
25

 - 
FY

25
 P

&L
 

Ju
ne

 2
02

5

Ap
r 2

02
5

M
ay

 2
02

5

7



Li
st

ed
 in

 o
rd

er
 o

f m
at

ur
ity

 d
at

e.
Pu

rc
ha

se
M

at
ur

ity
# 

of
In

te
re

st
D

at
e

D
at

e
M

on
th

s
Ba

nk
Ba

nk
 B

al
an

ce
Pr

in
ci

pa
l

R
at

e
--

--
--

--
--

1/
12

/2
5

10
/1

2/
25

9 
m

on
th

s
Pr

ov
id

en
t B

an
k

4,
70

0,
00

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
3.

85
%

3/
26

/2
5

12
/2

6/
25

9 
m

on
th

s
JP

 M
or

ga
n 

T-
Bi

ll
1,

64
9,

93
2

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

3.
98

%
9/

23
/2

4
6/

23
/2

5
9 

m
on

th
s

Pr
ov

id
en

t B
an

k
2,

50
0,

00
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

4.
50

%

B
an

k
Ac

co
un

t T
yp

e
Am

ou
nt

%
 o

f t
ot

al
C

ha
se

 B
an

k
C

he
ck

in
g 

Ac
co

un
t -

 ID
A 

O
ps

18
2,

56
9

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
2%

O
ra

ng
e 

Ba
nk

 &
 T

ru
st

C
he

ck
in

g 
Ac

co
un

t -
 T

ru
st

 E
sc

ro
w

27
,9

34
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
0%

To
ta

l C
D

s 
& 

Tr
ea

su
rie

s
C

er
tif

ic
at

es
 o

f D
ep

os
it 

& 
Tr

ea
su

rie
s

8,
84

9,
93

2
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
98

%

9,
06

0,
43

5
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
10

0%

O
ra

ng
e 

C
ou

nt
y 

In
du

st
ria

l D
ev

el
op

m
en

t A
ge

nc
y

Ba
nk

s 
Ac

co
un

ts
/C

er
tif

ic
at

es
 o

f D
ep

os
it/

M
on

ey
 M

ar
ke

ts
 A

cc
ou

nt
s

As
 o

f J
un

e 
30

, 2
02

5

8



Vendor Date Memo/Description Amount May

88 Studio, LLC 06/23/2025 Website updates and enhancements for client website. July 1, 2025 Kickoff  $     4,500.00 

Acquisitions Marketing Inc. 06/27/2025 Marketing and live stream services invoice  $     3,150.00  $2,625.00 

Anchin, Block & Anchin, LLP 06/13/2025 Professional services rendered through May 31, 2025  $   10,620.75 

Arif Khan 07/07/2025 Consulting invoice for EPA Brownfields project activities  $     2,500.00 

BLEAKLEY PLATT & SCHMIDT, LLP 06/23/2025 Legal services and expenses for professional matters billed.  $   10,652.72  $4,896.00 
07/16/2025 Legal services invoice for June 2025 professional fees.  $     1,998.28 

Brooke Simmons 06/17/2025 06/17/25 Invoice for research for Quality of Life Report Card.  $        442.50  $   570.00 
07/07/2025 Research for the Quality of Life Report Card 07/07/25  $        352.50 

Credit Card Payment Processing 06/19/2025 Multiple credit card charges for various business services  $        267.70 

D&M Signs Inc 06/18/2025 Invoice for signage for wall and sign.  $        195.00 

Elan Financial Services (OB&T) 07/14/2025 Credit card statement with recent transactions and balance due.  $        527.61  $   262.08 

Fellenzer Engineering LLP 07/11/2025 Royal Wine Engineering services for site visits and project reports (pass-thru)  $     4,340.50 
07/11/2025 Mar-June 2025 Consulting services for Legoland project for OCIDA (IDA)  $     5,817.00 

First Columbia 4-LA, LLC 06/17/2025 Monthly Rent & CAM charge July 2025  $     8,398.30  $8,398.30 
07/07/2025 Utility and energy supply charges for commercial property.  $        603.13  $   545.91 

Frances Roth 06/16/2025 Original transcript hearing for Banta Hospitality, stenographer services.  $        325.00 

Gannett New York-New Jersey LocaliQ 06/30/2025
Banta Hospitality Public Hearing Notice 

 $          80.69 

HRP Associates, Inc. 06/13/2025 Environmental consulting and professional services invoice. 3/29/25-5/2/25  (pass-  $     7,625.00 
06/30/2025 Environmental consulting and professional services invoice.5/3/25-5/30/25 (pass-thru)  $     6,945.00 
07/07/2025 Environmental consulting and professional services invoice.5/31/25-6/27/25 (pass thru)  $     4,805.00 

Kaitlyn Pazereckis 06/17/2025 Research for Quality of Life Report Card.  $     1,147.50  $   712.50 
07/07/2025 Research for Quality of Life Report Card  $        772.50 

KR Cleaning 07/01/2025 Monthly cleaning service invoice for July 2025 facility maintenance  $        650.00  $   650.00 

LAN Associates 07/15/2025 Local Labor  monitoring Leentjes (pass-thru)  $        907.50  $1,108.75 
07/15/2025 Local Labor  monitoring OC Hospitality (pass-thru)  $        475.00 

Lawrence T. Force, Ph.D. 06/20/2025 06/20/25 Invoice for Quality of Life Report Card project liaison services.  $     3,000.00 

Niki Jones Agency, Inc. 07/10/2025 1st Installment; Slide Deck / Brochure / Design  $     5,507.81 

OC Association of Towns, Villages and Cities 07/14/2025

Invoice for July 29, 2025 meeting attendance fee 

 $          40.00  $   165.00 

Orange County Partnership 06/27/2025 MVP Dinner Sponsorship  $        750.00 

PEAC Solutions 07/12/2025 Monthly contract  for equipment lease and supply freight Xerox Copier - July 2025  $        445.42 
06/11/2025 Monthly contract  for equipment lease and supply freight Xerox Copier - June 2025  $        445.42 

RBT CPAs LLP 06/16/2025 Accounting and advisory services for June 2025.  $     1,850.00  $1,850.00 
07/15/2025 Accounting and advisory services for July 2025.  $     1,850.00 

The MartinWire Group 07/01/2025 Invoice for IT services and huntress agent licenses.  $        615.00  $   215.00 

ULINE 06/17/2025 Carpet mat supply  with tax and shipping.  $        169.37 

Veritext, LLC - Northeast Region 06/13/2025 Court reporting and transcript services invoice-Amazon Public Hearing 06-10-25  $     4,118.63 
06/16/2025

Court reporting and legal case hearing invoice/Exhibits Amazon Public Hearing 06-10-
25  $            3.00 

W.B. Mason, Co., Inc. 06/16/2025 Office supply invoice for paper, tape, and towels.  $        136.80 

ZARIN & STEINMETZ LLP 06/18/2025 GTI Warwick: Legal services for easement review and execution  $        288.00  $3,720.00 
06/18/2025 Royal Wine - Phase 2: Legal services invoice for project document review and drafting.  $   10,540.00 

Zultys, Inc. 07/01/2025 Monthly telecom services and taxes invoice from Zultys  $        254.42  $   254.48 

Transaction List by Vendor
Orange County Industrial Development Agency

June 9-July 18, 2025

9



10



I � e an,M 
� July 2025 Statement 06/04/2025-07103/2025 
� OR CO BUS ACCELERATOR Elan Financial Services C 

Page 2 of2 
1-866-552-8855

Important Messages 

Paying Interest: You have a 24 to 30 day interest-free period for Purchases provided you have paid your 
previous balance in full by the Payment Due Date shown on your monthly Account statement. In order to 
avoid additional INTEREST CHARGES on Purchases, you must pay your new balance in full by the 
Payment Due Date shown on the front of your monthly Account statement. 
There is no interest-free period for transactions that post to the Account as Advances or Balance Transfers 
except as provided in any Offer Materials. Those transactions are subject to interest from the date they post 
to the Account until the date they are paid in full. 

Transactions REILL Y,KELL YA 

Post Trans 
Date Date Ref# Transaction Description 

Purchases and Other Debits 

06/26 06/25 9557 ZOOM.COM 888-799-9666 ZOOM.US CA 

07/02 07/01 4009 AMAZON MKTPL *N38462652 Amzn com/bill WA 

07/02 07/01 7909 INTUIT "QBooks Online CL.INTUIT.COM CA 

07/02 07/01 7982 INTUIT *QBooks Online CL.INTUIT.COM CA 

Total for Account 4798 5100 5678 0162 

Transactions BILLING ACCOUNT ACTIVITY 

Post Trans 
Date Date Ref# Transaction Description 

Payments and other Credits 

06/18 06/18 0000 PAYMENT THANK YOU 

07/03 

Interest Charged 

INTEREST CHARGE ON PURCHASES 
TOTAL INTEREST FOR THIS PERIOD 

Total for Account 4798 5100 5352 7392 

2025 Totals Year-to-Date 

Total Fees Charged in 2025 
Total Interest Charged in 2025 

Interest Charge Calculation 

$35.00 
$96.48 

Your Annual Percentage Rate (APR) is the annual interest rate on your account. 

** APR for current and future transactions. 

Balance 
Balance Subject lo Interest 

Balance Type By Type Interest Rate Variable Charge 

••BALANCE TRANSFER $0.00 $0.00 YES $0.00 
.. PURCHASES $527.61 $376.57 YES $9.74 
••ADVANCES $0.00 $0.00 YES $0.00 

End of Statement 

Credit Limit $7500 

Amount 

$48.00 

$6.87 

$124.34 

$124.34 

$303.55 

Notation 

Amount Notation 

$262.08CR ---

$9.74 
$9.74 

$252.34CR 

Annual 
Percentage 

Rate 

31.49% 
31.49% 
31.49% 

Expires 
with 

Statement 

11



12



13



A
ct

ua
l

B
ud

ge
t

ov
er

 B
ud

ge
t

A
ct

ua
l

B
ud

ge
t

ov
er

 B
ud

ge
t

A
ct

ua
l

B
ud

ge
t

ov
er

 B
ud

ge
t

A
ct

ua
l

B
ud

ge
t

ov
er

 B
ud

ge
t

In
co

m
e

   
40

00
0 

A
pp

lic
at

io
n 

Fe
e

2,
50

0.
00

  
83

3.
33

  
1,

66
6.

67
  

2,
50

0.
00

  
83

3.
33

  
1,

66
6.

67
  

83
3.

33
  

-8
33

.3
3

12
,5

00
.0

0 
 

5,
83

3.
31

  
6,

66
6.

69
  

   
40

30
0 

C
lo

si
ng

 F
ee

s
10

0,
83

3.
33

  
-1

00
,8

33
.3

3
10

0,
83

3.
33

  
-1

00
,8

33
.3

3
11

,3
75

.0
0 

 
10

0,
83

3.
33

  
-8

9,
45

8.
33

11
,3

75
.0

0 
 

70
5,

83
3.

31
  

-6
94

,4
58

.3
1

   
40

40
0 

ID
A

 A
dm

in
is

tr
at

iv
e 

Fe
es

25
0.

00
  

-2
50

.0
0

25
0.

00
  

-2
50

.0
0

25
0.

00
  

-2
50

.0
0

0.
00

  
1,

75
0.

00
  

-1
,7

50
.0

0
   

42
50

0 
O

th
er

 in
co

m
e

58
,3

33
.3

3 
 

-5
8,

33
3.

33
58

,3
33

.3
3 

 
-5

8,
33

3.
33

58
,3

33
.3

3 
 

-5
8,

33
3.

33
0.

00
  

40
8,

33
3.

31
  

-4
08

,3
33

.3
1

   
45

00
0 

M
an

ag
em

en
t F

ee
 In

co
m

e
7,

42
0.

02
  

9,
33

2.
33

  
-1

,9
12

.3
1

9,
64

3.
03

  
9,

33
2.

33
  

31
0.

70
  

8,
35

0.
70

  
9,

33
2.

33
  

-9
81

.6
3

48
,5

90
.8

8 
 

65
,3

26
.3

1 
 

-1
6,

73
5.

43
   

46
00

0 
EP

A
 B

ro
w

nf
ie

ld
 A

ss
es

 R
ev

en
ue

2,
50

0.
00

  
2,

50
0.

00
 

0.
00

  
21

,8
75

.0
0 

 
21

,8
75

.0
0 

24
,3

75
.0

0 
 

0.
00

  
24

,3
75

.0
0 

   
49

00
0 

In
te

re
st

 E
ar

ni
ng

s
22

1.
97

  
11

,2
50

.0
0 

 
-1

1,
02

8.
03

18
2.

90
  

11
,2

50
.0

0 
 

-1
1,

06
7.

10
85

,4
89

.5
7 

 
11

,2
50

.0
0 

 
74

,2
39

.5
7 

41
2,

04
0.

89
  

78
,7

50
.0

0 
 

33
3,

29
0.

89
 

To
ta

l I
nc

om
e

$ 
 

  1
2,

64
1.

99
  

$ 
   

18
0,

83
2.

32
  

-$
  

  1
68

,1
90

.3
3 

 
$ 

 
  1

2,
32

5.
93

  
$ 

  
 1

80
,8

32
.3

2 
 

-$
  

  1
68

,5
06

.3
9 

 
$ 

 1
27

,0
90

.2
7 

 
$ 

 1
80

,8
32

.3
2 

 
-$

  
  5

3,
74

2.
05

  
$ 

   
 5

08
,8

81
.7

7 
 

$ 
  1

,2
65

,8
26

.2
4 

 
-$

  
  7

56
,9

44
.4

7 
 

G
ro

ss
 P

ro
fit

$ 
 

  1
2,

64
1.

99
  

$ 
   

18
0,

83
2.

32
  

-$
  

  1
68

,1
90

.3
3 

 
$ 

 
  1

2,
32

5.
93

  
$ 

  
 1

80
,8

32
.3

2 
 

-$
  

  1
68

,5
06

.3
9 

 
$ 

 1
27

,0
90

.2
7 

 
$ 

 1
80

,8
32

.3
2 

 
-$

  
  5

3,
74

2.
05

  
$ 

   
 5

08
,8

81
.7

7 
 

$ 
  1

,2
65

,8
26

.2
4 

 
-$

  
  7

56
,9

44
.4

7 
 

Ex
pe

ns
es

   
60

00
0 

A
dm

in
is

tr
at

iv
e 

C
os

ts
0.

00
  

0.
00

  
0.

00
  

0.
00

  
0.

00
  

0.
00

  
   

   
60

00
2 

B
an

k 
Se

rv
ic

e 
C

ha
rg

es
0.

00
  

17
.2

3 
 

17
.2

3 
 

11
7.

02
  

11
7.

02
  

22
7.

87
  

0.
00

  
22

7.
87

  
   

   
60

00
3 

C
FO

/B
oo

kk
ee

pi
ng

 S
er

vi
ce

s
1,

85
0.

00
  

1,
91

6.
67

  
-6

6.
67

1,
85

0.
00

  
1,

91
6.

67
  

-6
6.

67
1,

85
0.

00
  

1,
91

6.
67

  
-6

6.
67

16
,1

98
.5

0 
 

13
,4

16
.6

9 
 

2,
78

1.
81

  
   

   
60

00
4 

Fi
sc

al
 A

ud
it

1,
75

0.
00

  
-1

,7
50

.0
0

1,
75

0.
00

  
-1

,7
50

.0
0

1,
75

0.
00

  
-1

,7
50

.0
0

0.
00

  
12

,2
50

.0
0 

 
-1

2,
25

0.
00

   
   

60
00

5 
In

su
ra

nc
e

1,
28

0.
74

  
1,

72
4.

08
  

-4
43

.3
4

1,
28

0.
74

  
1,

72
4.

08
  

-4
43

.3
4

1,
28

0.
74

  
1,

72
4.

08
  

-4
43

.3
4

8,
77

2.
58

  
12

,0
68

.5
6 

 
-3

,2
95

.9
8

   
   

60
00

6 
O

ffi
ce

 S
up

pl
ie

s 
an

d 
Po

st
ag

e
80

2.
92

  
1,

03
5.

83
  

-2
32

.9
1

1,
33

5.
60

  
1,

03
5.

83
  

29
9.

77
 

50
9.

15
  

1,
03

5.
83

  
-5

26
.6

8
5,

65
4.

39
  

7,
25

0.
81

  
-1

,5
96

.4
2

   
   

60
00

7 
Pr

of
es

si
on

al
 F

ee
s

1,
28

2.
50

  
54

1.
67

  
74

0.
83

 
9,

03
6.

63
  

54
1.

67
  

8,
49

4.
96

 
3,

19
7.

50
  

54
1.

67
  

2,
65

5.
83

 
27

,0
36

.6
3 

 
3,

79
1.

69
  

23
,2

44
.9

4 
   

   
60

00
8 

Tr
av

el
, L

od
gi

ng
, M

ea
ls

68
5.

97
  

59
4.

67
  

91
.3

0 
1,

64
8.

35
  

59
4.

67
  

1,
05

3.
68

 
27

5.
00

  
59

4.
67

  
-3

19
.6

7
4,

82
5.

27
  

4,
16

2.
69

  
66

2.
58

  
   

   
60

00
9 

A
nc

hi
n 

/ N
YS

 M
on

ito
r

10
,0

14
.3

5 
 

18
,7

50
.0

0 
 

-8
,7

35
.6

5
10

,6
20

.7
5 

 
18

,7
50

.0
0 

 
-8

,1
29

.2
5

33
7.

50
  

18
,7

50
.0

0 
 

-1
8,

41
2.

50
63

,3
06

.9
0 

 
13

1,
25

0.
00

  
-6

7,
94

3.
10

   
To

ta
l 6

00
00

 A
dm

in
is

tr
at

iv
e 

C
os

ts
$ 

   
  1

5,
91

6.
48

  
$ 

   
  2

6,
31

2.
92

  
-$

  
  1

0,
39

6.
44

  
$ 

 
  2

5,
78

9.
30

  
$ 

 
  2

6,
31

2.
92

  
-$

  
  5

23
.6

2 
 $

  
  7

,5
66

.9
1 

 $
   

  2
6,

31
2.

92
  

-$
  

  1
8,

74
6.

01
  

$ 
   

 1
26

,0
22

.1
4 

 
$ 

   
  1

84
,1

90
.4

4 
 

-$
  

  5
8,

16
8.

30
  

   
60

20
0 

A
ge

nc
y 

Su
pp

or
t E

xp
en

se
s

0.
00

  
0.

00
  

0.
00

  
0.

00
  

0.
00

  
0.

00
  

   
   

60
20

1 
IT

 S
up

po
rt

 &
 A

ud
io

/V
is

ua
l

1,
19

9.
58

  
3,

40
0.

00
  

-2
,2

00
.4

2
6,

44
7.

21
  

3,
40

0.
00

  
3,

04
7.

21
  

1,
58

3.
12

  
3,

40
0.

00
  

-1
,8

16
.8

8
21

,1
59

.2
9 

 
23

,8
00

.0
0 

 
-2

,6
40

.7
1

   
   

60
20

2 
M

ar
ke

tin
g 

&
 P

R
2,

91
4.

91
  

6,
08

3.
33

  
-3

,1
68

.4
2

10
,5

88
.5

0 
 

6,
08

3.
33

  
4,

50
5.

17
  

2,
00

0.
00

  
6,

08
3.

33
  

-4
,0

83
.3

3
25

,8
91

.5
0 

 
42

,5
83

.3
1 

 
-1

6,
69

1.
81

   
   

60
20

3 
M

em
be

rs
hi

ps
 a

nd
 E

ve
nt

s
37

0.
00

  
1,

06
2.

08
  

-6
92

.0
8

1,
06

2.
08

  
-1

,0
62

.0
8

17
0.

00
  

1,
06

2.
08

  
-8

92
.0

8
8,

01
0.

81
  

7,
43

4.
56

  
57

6.
25

 
   

   
60

20
4 

Tr
ai

ni
ng

 a
nd

 E
du

ca
tio

n
37

5.
00

  
-3

75
.0

0
37

5.
00

  
-3

75
.0

0
37

5.
00

  
-3

75
.0

0
0.

00
  

2,
62

5.
00

  
-2

,6
25

.0
0

   
To

ta
l 6

02
00

 A
ge

nc
y 

Su
pp

or
t E

xp
en

se
s

$ 
 

  4
,4

84
.4

9 
 

$ 
   

  1
0,

92
0.

41
  

-$
  

  6
,4

35
.9

2 
 

$ 
 

  1
7,

03
5.

71
  

$ 
 

  1
0,

92
0.

41
  

$ 
 

  6
,1

15
.3

0 
 $

  
  3

,7
53

.1
2 

 $
   

  1
0,

92
0.

41
  

-$
  

  7
,1

67
.2

9 
 

$ 
 

  5
5,

06
1.

60
  

$ 
 

  7
6,

44
2.

87
  

-$
  

  2
1,

38
1.

27
  

   
60

40
0 

Pr
oj

ec
ts

/P
ro

gr
am

s
0.

00
  

0.
00

  
0.

00
  

0.
00

  
0.

00
  

0.
00

  
   

   
60

40
2 

C
os

t-B
en

ef
it 

A
na

ly
se

s
3,

50
0.

00
  

41
6.

67
  

3,
08

3.
33

  
41

6.
67

  
-4

16
.6

7
10

,5
00

.0
0 

 
41

6.
67

  
10

,0
83

.3
3 

 
14

,0
00

.0
0 

 
2,

91
6.

69
  

11
,0

83
.3

1 
 

   
   

60
40

4 
Le

ga
l C

ou
ns

el
8,

61
6.

00
  

5,
41

6.
67

  
3,

19
9.

33
  

21
,4

80
.7

2 
 

5,
41

6.
67

  
16

,0
64

.0
5 

 
1,

99
8.

28
  

5,
41

6.
67

  
-3

,4
18

.3
9

51
,3

95
.2

1 
 

37
,9

16
.6

9 
 

13
,4

78
.5

2 
 

   
   

60
40

5 
Le

ga
l, 

Pa
ss

 T
hr

u
0.

00
  

0.
00

  
0.

00
  

2,
50

0.
00

  
0.

00
  

2,
50

0.
00

  
   

   
60

40
6 

Lo
ca

l L
ab

or
 A

ud
iti

ng
 F

ee
s 

Ex
pe

ns
e

87
5.

00
  

-8
75

.0
0

87
5.

00
  

-8
75

.0
0

5,
81

7.
00

  
87

5.
00

  
4,

94
2.

00
  

9,
68

1.
00

  
6,

12
5.

00
  

3,
55

6.
00

  
   

   
60

40
8 

Sh
ov

el
 R

ea
dy

 P
ro

gr
am

15
4,

16
6.

67
  

-1
54

,1
66

.6
7

15
4,

16
6.

67
  

-1
54

,1
66

.6
7

15
4,

16
6.

67
  

-1
54

,1
66

.6
7

0.
00

  
1,

07
9,

16
6.

69
  

-1
,0

79
,1

66
.6

9

   
   

60
40

9 
EP

A
 B

ro
w

nf
ie

ld
 A

ss
es

sm
en

ts
6,

94
5.

00
  

6,
94

5.
00

 
7,

62
5.

00
  

7,
62

5.
00

 
7,

30
5.

00
  

7,
30

5.
00

 
23

,1
25

.0
0 

 
0.

00
  

23
,1

25
.0

0 
   

To
ta

l 6
04

00
 P

ro
je

ct
s/

Pr
og

ra
m

s
$ 

   
  1

9,
06

1.
00

  
$ 

   
16

0,
87

5.
01

  
-$

  
  1

41
,8

14
.0

1 
 

$ 
 

  2
9,

10
5.

72
  

$ 
  

 1
60

,8
75

.0
1 

 
-$

  
  1

31
,7

69
.2

9 
 

$ 
   

25
,6

20
.2

8 
 

$ 
 1

60
,8

75
.0

1 
 -

$ 
 

  1
35

,2
54

.7
3 

 
$ 

  
 1

00
,7

01
.2

1 
 

$ 
  1

,1
26

,1
25

.0
7 

 -
$ 

 
  1

,0
25

,4
23

.8
6 

 
   

61
00

0 
Pa

yr
ol

l E
xp

en
se

s
0.

00
  

0.
00

  
0.

00
  

0.
00

  
0.

00
  

0.
00

  
   

   
61

00
1 

Em
pl

oy
ee

 B
en

ef
its

2,
98

8.
32

  
3,

03
7.

50
  

-4
9.

18
2,

97
7.

34
  

3,
03

7.
50

  
-6

0.
16

2,
77

9.
64

  
3,

03
7.

50
  

-2
57

.8
6

20
,6

31
.9

5 
 

21
,2

62
.5

0 
 

-6
30

.5
5

   
   

61
00

2 
Pa

yr
ol

l T
ax

es
 &

 F
ee

s 
(S

ta
ff 

Li
ne

)
2,

79
3.

39
  

2,
94

3.
58

  
-1

50
.1

9
2,

39
8.

68
  

2,
94

3.
58

  
-5

44
.9

0
2,

57
1.

87
  

2,
94

3.
58

  
-3

71
.7

1
19

,3
79

.6
7 

 
20

,6
05

.0
6 

 
-1

,2
25

.3
9

   
   

61
00

3 
Sa

la
rie

s
29

,4
81

.9
0 

 
27

,5
87

.1
7 

 
1,

89
4.

73
 

24
,4

07
.0

2 
 

27
,5

87
.1

7 
 

-3
,1

80
.1

5
25

,5
11

.0
2 

 
27

,5
87

.1
7 

 
-2

,0
76

.1
5

17
9,

63
8.

40
  

19
3,

11
0.

19
  

-1
3,

47
1.

79

   
   

61
00

4 
R

et
ire

m
en

t a
nd

 P
ro

fit
-S

ha
rin

g
1,

33
6.

17
  

-1
,3

36
.1

7
1,

33
6.

17
  

-1
,3

36
.1

7
1,

33
6.

17
  

-1
,3

36
.1

7
0.

00
  

9,
35

3.
19

  
-9

,3
53

.1
9

   
   

61
00

5 
D

ef
er

re
d 

C
om

pe
ns

at
io

n
2,

48
0.

17
  

-2
,4

80
.1

7
2,

48
0.

17
  

-2
,4

80
.1

7
2,

48
0.

17
  

-2
,4

80
.1

7
0.

00
  

17
,3

61
.1

9 
 

-1
7,

36
1.

19
   

To
ta

l 6
10

00
 P

ay
ro

ll 
Ex

pe
ns

es
$ 

   
  3

5,
26

3.
61

  
$ 

   
  3

7,
38

4.
59

  
-$

  
  2

,1
20

.9
8 

 
$ 

 
  2

9,
78

3.
04

  
$ 

 
  3

7,
38

4.
59

  
-$

  
  7

,6
01

.5
5 

 
$ 

   
30

,8
62

.5
3 

 $
   

  3
7,

38
4.

59
  

-$
  

  6
,5

22
.0

6 
 

$ 
  

 2
19

,6
50

.0
2 

 
$ 

 
  2

61
,6

92
.1

3 
 

-$
  

  4
2,

04
2.

11
  

   
62

00
0 

B
ui

ld
in

g 
Ex

pe
ns

es
0.

00
  

0.
00

  
0.

00
  

0.
00

  
0.

00
  

0.
00

  
   

   
62

00
2 

B
ui

ld
in

g 
R

en
t

8,
39

8.
30

  
7,

50
0.

00
  

89
8.

30
  

8,
39

8.
30

  
7,

50
0.

00
  

89
8.

30
  

7,
50

0.
00

  
-7

,5
00

.0
0

48
,7

00
.9

3 
 

52
,5

00
.0

0 
 

-3
,7

99
.0

7
   

   
62

00
3 

B
ui

ld
in

g 
U

til
iti

es
62

6.
11

  
59

5.
25

  
30

.8
6 

 
54

5.
91

  
59

5.
25

  
-4

9.
34

1,
28

9.
45

  
59

5.
25

  
69

4.
20

  
5,

00
0.

28
  

4,
16

6.
75

  
83

3.
53

  
   

   
62

00
6 

In
te

rn
et

 a
nd

 T
el

ep
ho

ne
s

25
3.

99
  

45
8.

33
  

-2
04

.3
4

98
9.

48
  

45
8.

33
  

53
1.

15
 

25
4.

42
  

45
8.

33
  

-2
03

.9
1

3,
22

5.
63

  
3,

20
8.

31
  

17
.3

2 
 

   
   

62
00

7 
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
65

0.
00

  
73

3.
33

  
-8

3.
33

65
0.

00
  

73
3.

33
  

-8
3.

33
65

0.
00

  
73

3.
33

  
-8

3.
33

8,
06

8.
69

  
5,

13
3.

31
  

2,
93

5.
38

  
   

   
62

00
8 

R
ep

ai
rs

/R
en

ov
at

io
ns

4,
80

0.
00

  
54

1.
67

  
4,

25
8.

33
  

19
5.

00
  

54
1.

67
  

-3
46

.6
7

54
1.

67
  

-5
41

.6
7

4,
99

5.
00

  
3,

79
1.

69
  

1,
20

3.
31

  
   

To
ta

l 6
20

00
 B

ui
ld

in
g 

Ex
pe

ns
es

$ 
   

  1
4,

72
8.

40
  

$ 
 

  9
,8

28
.5

8 
 $

  
  4

,8
99

.8
2 

 
$ 

 
  1

0,
77

8.
69

  
$ 

 
  9

,8
28

.5
8 

 
$ 

 
  9

50
.1

1 
 $

  
  2

,1
93

.8
7 

 
$ 

   
   

9,
82

8.
58

  
-$

  
  7

,6
34

.7
1 

 
$ 

 
  6

9,
99

0.
53

  
$ 

 
  6

8,
80

0.
06

  
$ 

 
  1

,1
90

.4
7 

 
To

ta
l E

xp
en

se
s

$ 
   

  8
9,

45
3.

98
  

$ 
   

24
5,

32
1.

51
  

-$
  

  1
55

,8
67

.5
3 

 
$ 

   
   

11
2,

49
2.

46
  

$ 
   

 2
45

,3
21

.5
1 

 
-$

  
  1

32
,8

29
.0

5 
 

$ 
   

69
,9

96
.7

1 
 

$ 
 2

45
,3

21
.5

1 
 -

$ 
   

  1
75

,3
24

.8
0 

 
$ 

   
 5

71
,4

25
.5

0 
 

$ 
  1

,7
17

,2
50

.5
7 

 -
$ 

 
  1

,1
45

,8
25

.0
7 

 
N

et
 O

pe
ra

tin
g 

In
co

m
e

-$
   

 7
6,

81
1.

99
  

-$
   

  6
4,

48
9.

19
  

-$
  

  1
2,

32
2.

80
  

-$
   

   
10

0,
16

6.
53

  
-$

   
   

64
,4

89
.1

9 
 

-$
  

  3
5,

67
7.

34
  

$ 
   

57
,0

93
.5

6 
 

-$
   

64
,4

89
.1

9 
 

$ 
   

   
12

1,
58

2.
75

  
-$

   
   

62
,5

43
.7

3 
 

-$
   

  4
51

,4
24

.3
3 

 
$ 

 
  3

88
,8

80
.6

0 
 

N
et

 In
co

m
e

-$
   

 7
6,

81
1.

99
  

-$
   

  6
4,

48
9.

19
  

-$
  

  1
2,

32
2.

80
  

-$
   

   
10

0,
16

6.
53

  
-$

   
   

64
,4

89
.1

9 
 

-$
  

  3
5,

67
7.

34
  

$ 
   

57
,0

93
.5

6 
 

-$
   

64
,4

89
.1

9 
 

$ 
   

   
12

1,
58

2.
75

  
-$

   
   

62
,5

43
.7

3 
 

-$
   

  4
51

,4
24

.3
3 

 
$ 

 
  3

88
,8

80
.6

0 
 

Ju
n 

20
25

Ju
l 2

02
5

To
ta

l

O
ra

ng
e 

Co
un

ty
 In

du
st

ria
l D

ev
el

op
m

en
t A

ge
nc

y
Bu

dg
et

 v
s.

 A
ct

ua
ls

: F
Y_

20
25

 - 
FY

25
 P

&L
 

Ju
ly

 2
02

5

M
ay

 2
02

5

14



Vendor Date Memo/Description Amount June

Acquisitions Marketing Inc. 07/29/2025 Video live stream and marketing services invoice - 7/17/2025 Balchem PH  $     2,300.00  $ 3,150.00 

Brooke Simmons 07/28/2025 Research services for Quality of Life Report Card.  $        682.50 795.00$    

Camoin Associates, Inc. 07/31/2025
Second and final consulting invoice for Amazon/Scannell project

 $     3,500.00 
07/31/2025 Economic analysis consulting services completed July  $     7,000.00 

Credit Card Payment Processing 07/19/2025 Google GSuite (the accelerator) Paid with check #3696  $          46.71 267.70$    

First Columbia 4-LA, LLC 07/21/2025 Utility invoice for electric and gas service charges.  $        686.32 9,001.43$ 

Kaitlyn Pazereckis 07/28/2025 Research services for Quality of Life Report Card.  $     1,065.00 1,920.00$ 

Orange County Partnership 07/22/2025 Invoice for ABG (9/4/25 Dinner) - Ticket purchase.  $        100.00 750.00$    

The MartinWire Group 08/01/2025 IT services and email backup for  $        498.00 

Zultys, Inc. 08/01/2025 Telecommunications and monthly service charges invoice  $        254.48 

Transaction List by Vendor
Orange County Industrial Development Agency

July 19-August 1, 2025

15



Li
st

ed
 in

 o
rd

er
 o

f m
at

ur
ity

 d
at

e.
Pu

rc
ha

se
M

at
ur

ity
# 

of
In

te
re

st
D

at
e

D
at

e
M

on
th

s
Ba

nk
Ba

nk
 B

al
an

ce
Pr

in
ci

pa
l

R
at

e
--

--
--

--
--

1/
12

/2
5

10
/1

2/
25

9 
m

on
th

s
Pr

ov
id

en
t B

an
k

4,
70

0,
00

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
3.

85
%

3/
26

/2
5

12
/2

6/
25

9 
m

on
th

s
JP

 M
or

ga
n 

T-
Bi

ll
1,

64
9,

93
2

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

3.
98

%
9/

23
/2

4
6/

23
/2

5
9 

m
on

th
s

Pr
ov

id
en

t B
an

k
2,

50
0,

00
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

4.
50

%

B
an

k
Ac

co
un

t T
yp

e
Am

ou
nt

%
 o

f t
ot

al
C

ha
se

 B
an

k
C

he
ck

in
g 

Ac
co

un
t -

 ID
A 

O
ps

20
4,

02
1

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
2%

O
ra

ng
e 

Ba
nk

 &
 T

ru
st

C
he

ck
in

g 
Ac

co
un

t -
 T

ru
st

 E
sc

ro
w

27
,9

35
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
0%

To
ta

l C
D

s 
& 

Tr
ea

su
rie

s
C

er
tif

ic
at

es
 o

f D
ep

os
it 

& 
Tr

ea
su

rie
s

8,
84

9,
93

2
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
97

%

9,
08

1,
88

7
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
10

0%

O
ra

ng
e 

C
ou

nt
y 

In
du

st
ria

l D
ev

el
op

m
en

t A
ge

nc
y

Ba
nk

s 
Ac

co
un

ts
/C

er
tif

ic
at

es
 o

f D
ep

os
it/

M
on

ey
 M

ar
ke

ts
 A

cc
ou

nt
s

As
 o

f J
ul

y 
31

, 2
02

5

16



17




